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Notice that the DNREC Division of Fish and Wildlife Has Initiated the Process to Revise
Wildlife Regulations

Patone, Danielle (DNREC) <Danielle.Patone@delaware.gov>
Tue 11/7/2023 10:24 AM
To: dnrec_wildlife@lists.state.de.us <dnrec_wildlife@lists.state.de.us> 
Cc: Rogerson, Joseph E. (DNREC) <Joseph.Rogerson@delaware.gov> 

From: Rogerson, Joseph E. (DNREC)
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 11:58 AM
Subject: No�ce that the DNREC Division of Fish and Wildlife Has Ini�ated the Process to Revise Wildlife
Regula�ons
 
Good morning.  I’m reaching out to you to let you know that the DNREC Division of Fish and Wildlife has
ini�ated the process to revise numerous regula�ons within its administra�ve code.  The Division
proposes to make changes to 19 subsec�ons of the regula�on that pertains to the management and
conserva�on of wildlife including ac�vi�es involving hun�ng, trapping, fishing, nuisance wildlife control
work, and ac�vi�es authorized on Division-owned lands.  As part of this effort, we wanted to no�fy
those en��es and organiza�ons that may have an interest in some of the proposed changes.  For more
informa�on about the process, to review the proposed changes, and instruc�ons on how to provide
comment or feedback in wri�ng or at an upcoming public hearing, please visit:
h�ps://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/events/public-hearing-wildlife-regula�ons/ 

If you have any ques�ons about the process, or have any trouble accessing the informa�on, please reach
out to me.  However, if you have any comments about the proposed regula�ons, please provide those
via the established procedures described at the website provided.  Such comments should not be
submi�ed directly to me as they will not be considered part of the public record. 

Thanks, 

Joe 

 

 
 
 
Submitted by:

https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/events/public-hearing-wildlife-regulations/
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Dana Patone
Administrative Specialist II
Wildlife Section
Division of Fish and Wildlife, DNREC
89 Kings Hwy
Dover, DE 19901
 

Phone: (302) 739-9912
Fax: (302) 739-6157
Email: danielle.patone@delaware.gov
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